m

mo o w »

Meeting Notice
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
October 25, 2019 12:00 p.m. CST

Proposed Agenda

Call to Order

Approval of the Agenda

Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Meeting Minutes of April 26, 2019

Financial Report as of September 30, 2019

Old Business

1) Contestant Medical Forms
2) Box Event 2019-02 Update

New Business
1) Request for Boxing Event — Team Certified Sports (Sturgis - August 8, 2020)

Other Business

1) Election of Officers
Announcements
Next Meeting: January 31, 2020 (Teleconference)

Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Best Western Plus Ramkota Hotel
3200 W. Maple Street, Sioux Falls, SD
April 26, 2019 12:00 p.m. CDT

Chairman Kilmer called the meeting to order at 12:08 pm. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was
present.

Members Present: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Margaret Gillespie, and Verle Valentine

Members Absent: Richard Little

Others Present: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary, an

ber Mulder, Department of Labor
Legal Counsel v ~

Gillespie made a motion to approve the agenda. Valentine s
PASSED.

the motion. MOTION

ecor

Kilmer asked for any public comments. There were none.

Gillespie made a motion to approve the February 19, 2019 meeting minutes. Lohff seconded the
motion. MOTION PASSED.

Gillespie made a motion to approve the M. 31, 2019 financial statement. Valentine seconded
the motion. MOTION PASSED. | : : :
Stalley provided the Commission wi
requested consideration of using instant
action on the request to a future meeting.

date on MMA Event 2019-001. The promoter
r.for fu_fgure events. The Commission deferred

Stalley provided the Commission with an update on BOX Event 2019-02. The promoter
requested permission to cancel the event due to unforeseen circumstances. Gillespie made a
motion to approve cancellation of the event upon proof the promoter has reimbursed the ringside
physician for incurred costs and there are no third party requests for reimbursement of
purchased tickets within 90 days of the event, at which time the promoter may be reimbursed up
to $500 of the initial event fee paid to the Commission. Lohff seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED. Kilmer abstained.

Stalley provided the Cqmmission with an update on MMA Event 2019-03.

Valentine provided the Commission with an update on possible revisions to the pre/post fight
medical forms. The Commission deferred action on specific changes to a future meeting.

Stalley provided the Commission with additional information on scorecard systems and judge
requirements used in other jurisdictions.

Gillespie made a motion to renew the contract with Midwest Solutions for executive services for
the Commission under the terms of the current contract plus a 2.5% increase in the monthly fee.
Lohff seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.



Kilmer noted the Commission will meet next on August 16, 2019 at 12:00 pm in Sioux Falls.
Gillespie made a motion to adjourn. Valentine seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.
The meeting adjourned at 1:34 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Lee Lohff, Vice Chair




C¢ET

FOVd

QN3 NOISSIWWOD SNIXOod
NOILAI¥OSIA YALNIAD

xxx ¥4 GL ZEE’'GVI 6€0T TYLOL LINO LIADANG

xx 9d GL ZEE’'SBVI 6£0T €069 TYLOL LINN HANE/JWOD
+ A SL'Z6E’'BYT L88 £0S9 TYIOL FDUNOS/ANVAWOD
dd SL°zee’'sy¥l 0000VTIT L880006€0T €059
gd/¥a HONV'TYd INNODOY YILNED ANYIWOD
NOISSIWWOD DILITHLIY VIOMVQ HINOS 6€0T :LINN LIDHANY
NOIIVINOEY % 08Vl 0T - KONEOY

6T0Z/0€E/60 40 SY
SEONYIVHE ¥IINID HSVD
VIONVYA HINOS 40 HIVIS T960v1VE



8¢

XXNRE
xxx¥
FE ¥

*x

Jova

00"
00’
00"
00
"gEz’E

00

00"

8€Z’¢€
8gz’¢e
8ET’E
8ezZ’¢e

8eg’'E

TIVA-OL-dTIX

00"
00
00"
00°
00"
00"

6€0T ‘LINO €

€099 +dWOD

L8BOOO6ECT SdLND

ENNIATY JIHLO (34 inele) 4

HONTATY ONILVIEIdONON ozev fhrem) ¢

SINNIATY ONILVIHIJONON Sv0026Vv €099 L880006€0T

SQUVYOH ONISNIDIT 3 'TUYNOISSHAOUd HWUYN ANYAHOD
£069 ON ANYEHOD

HINOW INZNEND NOILAINOSHA LNOODDY dHOD HALNIED
NOISSIWWOD DILITHIV VIOMYA HIAOS 6€0T LINN LEOANH
NOILVINOMY ® 909Vl 0T AONIOY

6T0Z/0E/60 :ONIGNE QOIYHEd HOA
LINA II90NE A9 XYVAKAS HFONIATY
YIOMYQ HILNOS J0 HIVIS 6102/82/60 185Z20ve



£°ST 1€°896°'8 0Z LET'L ¥8°282°'T 6p°G29'2Y 00°0 00 TEL'8S IOL I-£0S§9 ANVAWOD
0°0 -LE'620°2 88 TCI L ¥8°252°1 6v°g29’'ey 00°0 00°"8TL LY STYIOLINS HO
6°66 89°L66°0T ZE'ST 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€ET10°TT STYLOLENS Sd
Z2°'98 98°LY6 PT 251 EELY 00°0 00°0 00°00T'T STILYW 3 SHAIT4ANS 00050ZS
0°0 -€2°v58‘9 FL 696°9 16°602°1 6V G29’'Zy 00°0 00" TVL 2y SOAS TUYALOVEINOD 000%0ZS
0°00T 00°LLB’E 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" LLB'E TIAVEL 000£02S
8°66 28°9%S’T 81°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°086'1T SIIJINTEE FAXOTANA 00020TS
6°66 98° 0S8V ‘6 AR AY 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€E9F‘6 SHIVYIVS FHXOTAWE 000TI0IS
SQYYO0H ONISNHOIT % TUNOISSEIONd  I-£0G9 XNYAWOD
PANVAWOD X9 LOOMVYEHY
£°ST TE°896‘8 02 LET'L ¥8 252’1 6y °GZ9'CYh 0070 00 " TIEL'8S STYIOL
Z2'98 98°LV6 [ ASEASY €E°LY 00°0 00°0 00°001’T STIIVA 3 SEITd4NS 5028
00 -€2°¥58‘9 ¥L 6969 16°60Z°1 6%°G29'2Y 0070 00°IbL'2Y SDAS TYALOVIINOD y02S
0°00T 00°LLB‘E 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°LLB'E TIAVIL €026
8°66 28°9%5°1 81°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°08S’T SIIJENEE FIROTIWI 201s
6°66 98°' 0S¥ ‘6 v 21 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€9%’6 SHINYIVS FHXOTIWH 1018
TAY ATEVIIVAY ALYA~OL-¥YEX ATHINOW ALYA-OL-¥YEX ALYA-0L-HVIX aaLIoang DINLIANTIXT
Iod LEoang SEMNLIANTIXH SHONVEEROONE SINTALIWROD INAORY A0 IDHrEo
' QIAIAOANE TYIOL
1€°896°8 0Z LET’L 6V G292V 00°0 00°0 00 TEL'8S IOL dWOD 'TTIY
TE'896’8 02 LET'L 6¥°629'Zy 00°0 00°0 00" 1EL’8S IOL gIIEsANE
GL'Z6E'8BVT I£°896°8 02 LET'L 6y°529°'2ZY 00°0 00°0 00" TI€EL’8S I-€059
ADNVTIVH SNOIIVIddouddy STINLIANIIXE STONVHENAONT SLNIHLIRHOD SYAISNVH, NOILYI¥NAO¥ddY
HSYD ATETIIVAY HLYA-0L-UVEX HALVQ-OL-dVEA HIVA-OL-¥YIA NOILVI¥dOo¥ddy TUNIDIN¥O 12(e)e]
NOISSIWWOD DIIETHIV VIONYA HINOS HWYN YIINED
6102/82/60 dLYd 81 TONINIVAEY SAVd XYd
6£0T IINN ILES5And

6LT

aova

$T°GL ONINIVWEY ¥VEX X4
61T02/0€/60 :Jd0 SY
XTHINOW SANNI TTEVIIVAY

19€L02vd



S6¢

rx¥xx

PYYs 96 LET'

xx ¥9 221’

s 9L’

9L”

* P1°2ST
6V'6
99°2p1T

x L 696"
00°180°

€2 VIS

TG VLE'

x% ZEST
x 81°¢€

* |4 A

govd

96 " LET’
Py 96 "LET’

L
L

L

L

9
4
14

FLV(-OL~¥YEX

80 €SZ’T 6£0T ‘'LINN €
80°€52°1 LB880006E0T -YUIHLNAD
80°€S2'1 SQYVOd ONISNIDIT ¥ 'TYNOISSHIOYd E0G9 -dHOD
80°€S2°1T SESNEAXA ONIIVEIJO (4 +LOOVY
ve YL 40 QLOYNON/dXdT JONON 82¢s LLODY
ve’ LOdNE NON- IN0 SNVYL ¥A40 0008228 €069 L8BOO0O6EOT
EE"LY STIVIYALYN ¥ SUITdANS S02¢s - LODY
00~ dOVILSOd 00G£6025 €059 L880006€0T
EE"LY SEITddNs FDIAAO 0820502S €099 LB8BOOOGEOT
1875021 SEOIANES 'TYNLOVELNOD vocs i noe) 4
00°9¢ HOIAMES TYALOVMLNOD ¥IHLO 00%6%02S €059 L880006€E0T
00° SHOIAYES TYIdLNHD 0002¥02s €059 L88B0O006EOT
IS°6VT'T INYLIASNOD LNIWIDUNYW 0060¥02s €059 L880006€0T
00° STOIAYIES TUNOSHEJ 18 i rere) 4
00~ SLIAENTE THAXOTIWA 2018 - LOOY
00" NOILVSNHdHOD LNIAWAOTIWANN 0060201S €059 L8BOO06EOT
00"’ NOILVSNAGHOD S, diDNIoM 00802015 €089 L880006€E0T
00~ HYYHS - °"SNI HAIT/HITVIH 0090201S €099 L88B0006E0T
00" TIVHS dI-INEHTILTE 00202015 €0S9 L880006€E0T
00" TIAVHS S YIAOTdNI-ISYO 00TOZ01S €099 L8BO0O0O6EOT
00" SETYWIVS JIXOTINA 1019 < LODY
00" SEOVM 3 I¥S dWH L-d 00TI0TOTIS €089 L880006€E0T
SQYY0od ONISNIEDIT ® TYNOISSHIOUd HWYN ANVAROD
€059 ON ANYJHOD

HINOW LNIJ4ND NOILJI¥DSHA INNODOY dROD YILNID
NOISSTWHWOD JILITHLVY dSs 06€£0T S-dALNIAD

NOISSIWWOD OJILATHLV VIOMVA HINOS
NOILVINOHY % YOHVI

6T0Z/0€/60 'ONIANA QOIWEd dOdI

LINQ LADANY X9 L¥0dEY IOHLE0-80S/LOECH0 XTHLNOW

VLOMYd HINOS J0 HIVLS

6102/82/60

6£0T LINO LIOANH

0T

AONEOVY

IASTZOoVE



TO BE COMPLETED BY FIGHTER/REFEREE:

south dakola department of

labor and
regulation

South Dakota Athletic Commission
P.O. Box 340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave., Pierre, SD 57501-0340

Ph: 605.224.1721 Fax: 1.888.425.3032

Email: SDAC@midwestsolutionssd.com www.dIr.sd.gov/bdcomm/athietic

PHYSICAL FORM

Name

Date of Last Fight Physical

Age

Height

Weight

Record:
Wins Losses Draws

Please list the name, address, and telephone number of a person to contact in case of an emergency:

Date of Last Eye Exam

Results of blood tests provided?

——Yes ____No

1. Have you ever been knocked unconscious? If Yes, list date Yes No
2. Have you had any serious bone or joint injuries? If Yes, list Yes No
3. Have you ever had a concussion or head injury? If Yes, whenk Yes No
4. Have you ever passed out during exercise? If Yes, when Yes No
5. Are you currently being treated for any illness? If Yes, list . Yes No
8. Are you currently taking any medication(s) on a regular basis? If Yes, list Yes No
7. Have you ever been treated for any serious illness or surgery? If Yes, list Yes No
8. Are you allergic to any over-the-counter or prescription medication(s)? If Yes, list Yes No
9. Are you currently under suspension by any state for fighting? If Yes, list Yes No
10. Have you ever suffered a cerebral hemorrhage of any kind? If Yes, list date Yes No
11. FOR WOMEN ONLY:

Are you pregnant? Yes No

Any Previous Pregnancy? If so, any serious pregnancy related problems? If Yes, list Yes No

Any abnormal vaginal bleeding of undetermined causes? (Etiology) If Yes, explain Yes No

Any recent loss of menstrual period? (Secondary Amenorrhea) If Yes, explain Yes No

Any recently developed breast mass? If Yes, explain Yes No

Any recent breast dysfunction previously not present? If Yes, explain Yes No

I hereby certify by signing this form that | have read and understand the above questions and statements and that the answers
given are my own and are true.

e

Fighter Signature

Date

(Back to be completed by Physician)




Page 2

Fighter/Referee Name
TO BE COMPLETED BY PHYSICIAN

PRE-CONTEST PHYSICAL EXAM

POST-CONTEST PHYSICAL EXAM

BLOOD PRESSURE: PULSE:
GENERAL APPEARANCE: GENERAL APPEARANCE:
Well Groomed
Well Nourished/Hydrated
Other
EYES: Pupils Equal Round Reactive EYES: No change/injury
Other Other
EARS: EARS: -
Auricles Normal No change/injury
Tympanic Other Other.
Membranes Normal NOSE: No changefinjury
Hearing Acceptable Other Other
. MOUTH/ -
NOSE: T}?FSOAT- No change/injury
Normal Others Other
MOUTH/ . LUNGS: i
THROAT: Dentition Acceptable No change/injury
Other Other
LUNGS: Clear to auscultation HEART: No change
____ Other Other
HEART: _ Regular Rate and Rhythm ABDOMEN: No tenderness/injury
No Murmur Other
— Other NEUROLOGIC: No change/injury
Concussion
ABDOMEN: No Tenderness Other
No hepto or splenomegally
Other DERMATOLOGIC: No change/injury
NEUROLOGIC: Alert, Oriented, Appropriate Contusion(s)
Strength Symmetric Abrasion(s)
Coordination Normal Laceration(s)
Other Other
DERMATOLOGIC: —— No rashes ORTHOPEDIC: No Change/injury
No conspicuous piercings Other
Other ATHLETE CONCERNS:
ORTHOPEDIC: Hands
Other

| have examined the above individual and find him/her in

satisfactory unsatisfactory
condition to compete/referee.
Physician Signature Date

Recommended Suspension:
__30days __45days __60days__ 90 days __ Other

| have examined the above individual after the bout.

y

Physician Signature Date



